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                    JOINT MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Heads of Fire Departments 

 

FROM:  Dawn Brantley, Director, Massachusetts Emergency Management 

Agency  

 

  Jon M. Davine, State Fire Marshal, Department of Fire Services  

 

DATE: October 11, 2023 

RE: Changes to Fire Mobilization Districts 7 and 11 

 

Please be advised that effective October 13, 2023, per the recommendation of the Heads of Fire Departments 

and in accordance with the provisions of Executive Order 221: Fire Mobilization Districts, the Brimfield, 

Wales and Holland Fire Departments (formerly of Fire Mobilization District 11) are hereby designated as 

member departments of Fire Mobilization District 7.  

Should you have any questions regarding this change, please contact your Massachusetts Fire Mobilization 

Committee Point of Contact.  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

         Maura T. Healey 

         Governor 

 

         Kimberley Driscoll 

         Lt. Governor  

 

         Terrence M. Reidy  

         Secretary  

 

 

 

 

 

 

      Dawn Brantley 

      Director 
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